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The Avery Russell home is located in the Campbell's Station-Farrugut 
Community. Kingston Pike, which at one time carried all the major 
Knoxville to Nashville traffic runs directly in front of the borne.

The house, a two-story brick building, built around 1835 5 was originally 
an inn and it was not until just before the Civil War that it was converted 
to a residence. It is reminiscent of Federal style architecture, with 
symmetrical fenestration and paired end chimneys. The large front door-- 
4-1/2 feet across—reflects its original use. The first floor contained 
a wide foyer which served as the welcoming lobby. On the left side of 
the foyer was the bar (marks where the bar had been fastened to the wall 
can still be seen) and storeroom and on the right side a large dining 
room. The inn kitchen, unlike those of homes which were detached, was 
in the basement which also contained the slave quarters.

Upstairs were the rented rooms and a ballroom which is now partitioned 
to make two bedrooms.

In recent years several alterations have been made. During World War 
II a block addition was put on the back of the house to provide better 
kitchen facilities and another bedroom. Also a side porch was added 
to the east side. The one story front porch was dismantled during the 
1950's and a small entrance porch put in its place.

Although the Russell home has lest much of its original character as 
an inn it nevertheless maintains its integrity as an old farming 
residence for which it has served over 100 years.
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The Avery Russell house is significant in that it is one of only a few 
tangible reminders left of Campbell's Station's historic past.

The house occupies the site where David Campbell erected a blockhouse 
in 1787 to protect settlers against Indian attacks. As the Indian threat 
decreased Campbell's Station became an important stopping place for 
travelers and stock drivers. It was also one of the most important 
trading posts in the area. In 1822 Campbell sold all his property to 
Samuel Martin who built the inn (now the Avery Russell home) in 1835. 
(From ledgers of the inn there are dates from 1822-23 but there is no 
other substantial proof of the house existing then.) Martin made the 
inn and Campbell's Station more popular than before and such notables 
as Andrew Jackson, a personal friend of Martin's, often stopped there.

In 1853 the East Tennessee and Georgia Railroad by-passed Campbell's 
Station thus signalling the end of the inns at Campbell's Station. 
Prior to the Civil War Martin sold the inn to Avery Russell who con­ 
verted it into a residence. The home has been in the Russell family 
since.

The house witnessed the "battle" of Campbell's Station during the Civil 
War. General Burnside sought to lure General Longstreet and his 
Confederate troops away from Chattanooga where Grantwas besieging the 
City. Thus Burnside fought several skirmishes with Longstreet's troops, 
one of them being at Campbell's Station. The skirmish lasted the day 
of November 15, 1863, with Burnside's troops slipping away toward 
Knoxville that night. It is said the Russell home served as a hospital 
during the skirmish.

The home, which has been in the Russell family for five generations now, 
is significant in that it has "participated" in and reflects all the 
important historic happenings of Campbell's Station.
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When the Avery Russell House was listed in the National Register in 1975, the 
city/town address in section 2 of the nomination form was given as Concord. 
However, section 7 noted that the house was located in the Campbell's Station- 
Farragut Community. The house is actually located in Farragut (incorp. 1980).

Herbert L. Harper


